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LTA Total Rebate Amount: ('PARF) + {COE) = SV§ o
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto) L

From: _ / Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: o Tuesday, 5 June 2018 11:08 AM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation; TEO Kitty

Cc: HO Vincent; CHOW Soon Hee Gene; KKLau; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SFX 4088Z

Dear Kitty,

The market value of SFX 4088Z is $46K (Estimated) as at May 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 4 June 2018 3:34 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>

Cc: HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; CHOW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>; KKLau
<kklau@lkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SFX 4088Z

Hi Valuation Team,
FYNA — please get back to AXA Kitty.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Olivia Lau | Admin Manager

LKK Auto Consultants M
phone: 6256-3561 | email: olivicigu@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 ae 06,.,

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933) W

From: CHOW Soon Hee Gene [mailto:gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg]}

Sent: Monday, 4 June, 2018 3:24 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<IMCEAINVALID-Olivia+20Lau+20+28LKKAuto+29@eurprd04.prod.outlook.com>; immy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
frankie@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>; Bryan Ang
(LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; TEO Kitty
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<kitty.teo@axa.com.sg> 7
Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for

Dear Valued Partners, /

v

Please assist to check Market value and update Kitty .
DOA :26/5/18

Thank you .

Best Regards,

Gene Chow ( Mr)
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
HP : 98587664

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.



>Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QPPaid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

for Registered Vehicle

pow: >6‘$l|9

(A )
Foreign ldentification Number
5930Q

SFX4088Z

No

28 May 2018

VOLVO

$802.0T AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR TURBO
Blue

2010

B4204T764001137 '
YV1AS445BB1140540
149.0kW (199 bhp)
$41,913.00

10Feb 2011

10Feb 2011

2 ,
$4191300 = o, 45k

Yes
09 Feb 2021
$25,147.00

09 Feb 2021

E - Open Category
10

$67,009.00
$15,914.00
$41,061.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 May 2018

Pep. | @}P’rﬁo/‘\ﬁ
gé?/h’(«ﬂ»

My

o 1A~ B

A6~

W&t/ ,(/é(\%



6/5/2018 Used Volvo Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
sGC ARMART.CONM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Lars Sell My,Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

MAXIMUM SAVINGS ONLY " “FREE

?535&% CAPSULE

|
|
l

¢
ok

. . ar oyota Vi -
Post an Advertisement New § Years COE Renewal Toyota Vios 1.5A

Sell it yourselft Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

GV Credit Pte Ltd <

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

ENNENNNEN

|Browse by Category v | v
5 vehicles Volvo S80 ) J
Make Price Depreciation  °  ReyDate = EngCap Mileage T VehType ©  Sistus
Search Selection Volvo S80 Any Any 2011 Any Any Any Available
Volvo S80 T4 $62,800 $12,040 fyr 30-Dec-2011 1,596 cc 102,000 km Luxury Available
Hua Yang Group Since 1984' 1s09001:2000 Certified, Bank Loan, In House Loan, Balloon Scheme, 100% Loan Available! Attractive Interest Rate!
Cheapest In The Market! 120 Points Sta Check And Accident Fr...
Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 03-Jun-2018  Tags: 2011 Volvo S80, Volvo $80, Volvo, 580, Used Volvo
Volvo S80 TS $57,800 $11,800 /yr 20-Jul-2011 1,999 cc 139,000 km Luxury Availabie

Purchase With Hassle Free/Worry Free With Us! Up To 90% Loan, Low Down Payment! Flexi Bank/In House Loan, Cheapest In The Market! Agent
Maintained! Elegant Black With Black Premium Leather Interior, W..,

Autotrust Traders Pte Ltd
Posted: 03-Jun-2018  Tags: 2011 Volvo $80, Volvo S80, Volvo, S80, Used Volvo

Volvo $80 T4 $61,500 $11,700 fyr 28-Dec-2011 1,596 cc 100,000 km Luxury Available

Cheapest In The Market! 33 Point Turn Check Done With Reliable Workshop! Extended Warranty And Servicing Package Option Available. Flexible
Loan Package To Cater To Your Needs! Cait Now For Any Enquir...

Posted: 30-May-2018  Tags: 2011 Volvo S80, Volvo 580, Volvo, $80, Used Volvo

Volvo $80 2.0T $51,500 $10,420 /yr 11-May-2011 1,999 ¢c - Luxury Available

2 Owner, Efizzig Motor Traders. Roxy Square Level 5. No Financial Strain As We Provide In House Loans And Other Financial Services To Meet Your
Needs. Attractive Insurance Rates To Cater For All Drive...

Posted: 19-May-2018 Tags: 2011 Volvo $80, Volvo S80, Volvo, S80, Used Volvo

Car Buying Car Seliing Car Ownership

/

)

Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle

Volvo $80 TS5 $64,800 $12,390 /yr 29-Nov-2011 1,999 cc - Luxury Available

Full Warranty Available! Monthly At $800 Plus Only! Very High Srap Value = Low Risk! Powerful Luxurious Sedan Producing 237 Bhp! Low Mileage!
Well Maintained In Superb Condition, With Evident From The...

Dickson Automobile .
Posted: 28-Mar-2018  Tags: 2011 Volvo S80, Volvo 580, Volvo, S80, Used Volvo

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Bake B

Price " Depreciation EngCap ~  Mileage " Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 2Q 'f results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum iResources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars of stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance, Find
buy used Volve, v ore, used Volvo Singapore, used Volvo, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Volvo Singapore, We have new car dealers comprising parailel importers,
authorised cay dealers ar dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promations. Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate
roperties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

hitp:/fwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=S808RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2011 &AVL=2&MOD=Volvo 1/2



